

Gina Staffieri
Gina Staffieri Photography
408.807.9339

www.imagesbyg.com

gina@imagesbyg.com

Freelance/ Contract Photographer

Summary

Consistent, creative and positive professional with extensive years experience as a professional photographer. Outstanding reputation in capturing events, weddings, portraits, interior, exterior, pets, landscape, calendar, and sports photography. Self-motivated, visionary, and excellent team player. Has strong work ethic, and likes new exciting challenges. Committed to high quality imaging. Excellent communication and interpersonal skills. Highly productive while maintaining a fun business environment:

Selected Accomplishments

Events

- Coordinated with KEZR/KBAY radio to successfully capture their Oscar Night Event at the Fairmont Hotel. Images were placed on their website and contributed to excellent listener satisfaction, improved reputation. Result: Increased sales of photographs 25%

Professional Organizations

- Captured over 1000 images for the American Musical Theater of San Jose for marketing and PR efforts. Result: Increased satisfaction of patrons, donors and sponsors by 30%.

Calendars

- Created unique and professional images for a popular self produced calendar. Result: Sales of 2008 calendar increased 25% over year 2007.

Professional Experience

CONTRACT PHOTOGRAPHER, San Jose, CA

2007 to Present

American Musical Theater of San Jose

Captured over 1500 memorable key moments for events, patrons, donors, Galas, and educational programs. Result: These photo's are now being used for promotional purposes.

CONTRACT PHOTOGRAPHER, Menlo Park, CA

2006 to Present

Theatre Works

Managed photo shoots for Opening Night, New Works, Gala and Educational events. Result: Enhanced theatre's advertising and promotions.

CONTRACT PHOTOGRAPHER, San Jose, CA

2006 to Present

Pro Image Studios

Contracted agreement for shooting photos and improvising the capture of high school sports for the purpose of yearbook insertion. Covered baseball, softball, tennis, swimming, water polo, volleyball, soccer, and football.

SOLE PROPRIETOR, Saratoga, CA

2006 to Present

Gina Staffieri Photography

Founder and manager of all creative and business activities for the development and success of Gina Staffieri Photography. Produce excellent images for individuals, corporations, organizations, and event planners to deliver creative, quality photography.

Education

Certificate from the New York Institute of Photography

MBA/Marketing from University of Phoenix

Portfolio

For examples of Gina Staffieri Photography work, please see this weblink:

<http://www.imagesbyg.com/portfolio/>

Gina Staffieri Photography Clients

Amy Peabody - **American Musical Theater San Jose** – www.amtsj.org

Eric Colson – **Netflix** – www.netflix.com

Sandy Stec - **Mix 106.5 Radio** - <http://www.sandystec.com>

Michael LoMonaco - **Coldwell Banker** - www.michaellomonaco.com/

Anne Holmes - **Theatre Works** – www.theatreworks.org

Elainna Houghton - **Avon** – <http://ehoughton.avonrepresentative.com/Laura>

Peterson & Sarah Doll - **State Farm Insurance** – www.laurapeterson.net

Joseph Rosenfeld - **Image Mentor** - www.jrimagementor.com/

Omar Auld - **Seven Heights Venue** –www.Sevenheightsvenue.com

Susan Overland -**Center For Spiritual Living** –Center Stage Productions

John Tyson -**Tyson Interiors** - www.tysoninteriors.com

Annie Kretowicz -**San Jose Pride** - www.sanjosepride.com

Julie Adiutori – **Jewwlexpressions** -www.Jewwlexpressions.com

Scott Staffieri - **Interwave Travel Concepts** – www.interwave.com

Mollieo Partick -www.mollieo.com/Torot.html

Hillary Martin -**The Family Wealth Consulting Group** - www.fwgc.net

Dr. Duane Fong, DDS – **Dentist** - <http://drduanefong.com/staff.php>

Ann Licater – **Recording artist – Flute for the Soul** - www.fluteforthesoul.com/

Tina Aderholt – **Intentional Bodywork** - www.IntentionalBodywork.com

Dr. Sandra Kamiak – **Homeopath** - www.sandrakamiakmd.com

Gloria Adams - **Presto Promo Printing** - <http://www.prestopromoprinting.com/>

Bob Hall -**The Chase Group** –www.borntodeal.com

Sandra Maciel – **Maciel & Wong CPA** - <http://www.prestopromoprinting.com/>

Sharon Miller – Professional Makeup Artist

Kathleen Roth - **At Leisure Travel** – www.atleisuretravel.com

Marge Powers – **Winning Ways** –www.discoverwinningways.com

Renee Brannon – **Sweet Quilts**

Geraldine Staffieri - **Great Cities Travel** – www.greatcities.com

Therese Vetere - **SNC Constriction**

Clyde Lerner- **In The Moment Computing** –itmcomputing.com

Chrystal Bougon – **Bliss** - www.BlissConnection.com

Jennifer Jaciw - **Lonestar Transportation** - www.lonestartransportation.com

Ken Neibaur -**Cardozza Travel** - www.cardozza.com